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F 
• VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{bl{6l foJ(6) L 

rom. l{b)(6) _ 'l 
--~---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~..;:-,.::-;~~~~~~~~~~~---=.-------~ 
FALCON, ERIC !(b)(6) l(b)(6) 

To: !(b)(6) 
kb)(6) 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

Date: 2022/01/07 12:22:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sounds great - I think we should nail down witf~b-)(-S)-----------------~ 

From: FALCON, ERIC l~<b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:16 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

Just took a quick look. Comments/edits make sense, will work through them as soon as I have a window. 

Two thoughts: 

(b)(S) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA "-l(b-'-')(6---'-) _________ __, 

Se nt: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC "-l(b-'-')(6---'-) ______ _. 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

I pupt some thoughts into the action memo 

From: FALCON, ERIC ~l<b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Se nt: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1.-(b-)(6_) _________ _, 

Subje ct: RE: what do you think? 

Hi Sam-I added in those components, as well as~ per our conversation.l(b)(S) 
l(b)(S) I .__ _ _____ _. 
Available here: ~ Folder icon Disinformat ion Governance Board Charter 
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:29 AM 

To: FALCON, ERIC ~!(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: FW: what do you think? 

kb)(5) 
Eric - I heard back from Jen this morning. Do you have time to ~,....._ ___________ ___. 

l(b)(5) I 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ! ~(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:23 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.....(b-)(6_) _________ _, 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

(b)(5) 
I think we should probably 

They can also tell us they don't want to be involved . .. 

And what about ...... rb-)(S_) _ _, 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:19 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER "'"i(b.,...,)(""'"6)---------, 

Subject: what do you think? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:31 PM 

To: DASKAL, JENN1F..,,.ER--=!(b=)(6=)=========..I FALCON, ERIC~l(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
!(b)(6) 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie ~!(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter 

@DASKAL, JENNIFER should (b)(Sl 
b)(5) 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER! ~(b_)(6_l _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:27 PM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1.--(b-)(6-l -----------,1 FALCON, ERIC 

l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie ,.....!(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter 

I support Eric's proposal, so long as someone responsible is responsible for consolidating any edits .. .. 
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F 
• VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{b)(6) I 1fbV6l 

rom. l(b)(6) --~---~~~~~~===========::.---;:...--=-----=-----=------_-_-_,-----------------' 
FALCON, ERIC !(b)(6) H<b)/6) IIM@] 

To: !(b)(6) 
kb)(6) 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

Date: 2022/01/07 13:03:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Can you ask OGC if Jen D wants to review before we send it around? I don't think she needs to we can 
adjust after we get component input in my opinion. 

Sam 

From: FALCON, ERIC ._l(b_)(6_) ______ _____, 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:16 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6-)---------~ 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

Just took a quick look. Comments/edits make sense, will work through them as soon as I have a window. 
Two thoughts: 

(b)(5) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ..... l(b_)(6_) _________ _____, 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC ..... i(b_)(6_) ______ _____, 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

I pupt some thoughts into the action memo 

From: FALCON, ERIC ..... l<b_)(6_) ______ _____, 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6-)---------~ 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

Hi Sam-I added in those components, as well as~ er our conversation ...... l<b_)<_5l ________ ______, 

l(b)(5) I 
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Available here: ° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ""l(b-'-')(6...;.) _________ _. 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:29 AM 

To: FALCON, ERIC -i(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: FW: what do you think? 

Eric - I beard back from Jen this mornine Do vou haye time tof' X5I 
l(b)(5) j ~-----------~ 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ! -(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:23 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6-)---------~ 

Subject: RE: what do you think? 

I think we should probably i b)(S) 

They can also tell us they don't want to be invo lved ... 

And what aboul .... (b_l<5_l _ _. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA""l(b-'-')(6...;.) _________ _. 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9 :19 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ~l(b-)(-6)----------. 

Subject: what do you think? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5 :31 PM 

To: DASKAL, JENNIF;:..ER~i(b=)(6=)========:::::!..,I FALCON, ERIC ._l(b_)(6_) ______ _. 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN !(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
!(b)(6) 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie ._!(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Subject: RE: Revised M DM Charter 

@DASKAL, JENNIFER shouldl(b)(5) 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5 :27 PM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6-) ---------~, FALCON, ERIC 

!(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN !(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
!(b)(6) I 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie ._!(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter 
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Mathews, Scott !(b)(6) I kbl/6\ I~ 
From:.,_~b-)/6~)-------~------------------~ 

](b)(6) 

LYNN (b)(6) kb}/6) I b 6 

James b 6 

kb\(6) 

kb\(6) 

kb\(6) 

kbl/6\ 

Subject: Re: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/10 19:26:05 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 

I b 6 

I b 6 

b 6 

I b 6 

T sent edits in to PES about 4·0QPM. Nothing significantJ<b)(S) 
l{b)(S) J ~----------~ 
Scott 
John Scott Mathews 
Senior Advisor to the Deputy Chief Privacy Officer 
DHS/PRIV 
TEL: 1...-(b-)(6_) -----. 

This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected by law. If it has been 
sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy 
this message, any copies of this message and any printout of this message. If you are not the 
intended recipient of the message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the 
material in this message, and any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden. 
From: DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 7:06:23 PM 
To: Holzer, James !(b)(6) I Mathews, Scott !(b)(6) ~===========,-~ White, Bradley !(b)(6) I Sepeta, Arthur!(b)(6) I Dean, 
Riley !(b)(6) I SAND, PETER ~!(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

FYI - This will be coming via Exec Sec. 

Lynn Parker Dupree 
Chief Privacy Officer/ChiefFOIA Officer 
Depa,tment of Homeland Security 
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Office: !(b)(6) I ";::::::::::::::::::==:::::=.... 
Mobile: ~l<b~)<6~) ___ ~1 
j(b)(6) 

Visit the Privacy Office at: www.dhs.gov/privacy 

cid:image003 .png@O l CF8BAA.4A6 l 8540 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ._l(b_)(6_) _________ __, 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:24 AM 

To: Coen Jr, M;..:..:ic:..:..:h..:.:.ae.:..:1-=l<b=)(=6)==========.-'I CLAVEL, LISE ._l<b_)(6_) _______ __.I KAINE, 
NATHANIEL C l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 
i(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, \:::============--
MARSH A l<b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I COHEN, 
JOHN l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn i(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, 
STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I Sau pp, Kevin l(b)(6) I Luke, ~..:....:,_;___---=========.-------' 
Adam l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BREN DA l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, '--;:::========!...._---, 
LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 
Subject: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good morning-

We have had the pleasure of engaging with many (but not all) of you on the proposed DHS 
Disinformation Governance Board. We are excited to share that we have a draft charter (attached) 
ready for your review as your offices/ components are proposed members of the DHS Disinformat ion 
Governance Board. 

The attached draft charter will be circulating to you via execsec, but we wanted you to be aware that 
this is coming your way today. 

We will schedule t ime for us all to convene on Thursday to discuss any feedback as we are keen to get 
this finalized this week. 

Sam 

Mathews, Scott !(b)(6) I lfb\/6\ I Riillfill 
Sender: l(b)(6) I SC 

l'--l(b"'"')( ..... 6)---------.-----------------------' 

DUPREE LYNN (b)(6) kb}/6} ! b 6 
. . b 6 

Rec1p1ent: ~(b~)(~6)-------,-------------------' 

Holzer, James ... (b ... )(__.6) _______ _. =kb=}/6~} _ ___,! Kfil@] 
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Sent Date: 2022/01/10 19:26:04 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/10 19:26:05 

1£bl(fll 

kwm 

kblrnl 

Jam 

b 6 

I b 6 
Art 

I b 6 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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UNCLASSIFlED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC Z05Z8 

September 21, 2022 

ACTIO 

MEMORA DUM FOR THE SECR ETARY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

b)(5) 

Robert Silvers 
Under Secretary 
Office of Strategy, Policy and P lans 

Jonathan Meyer 
General Counsel 

DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 
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F 
• DUPREE, LYNN !(b)(6) Hfblf6l I liliill[J 

rom. l(b)(6) 
------~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.::;;::======::;---------~ 
PRIV-EXEC-SEC (b)(6) !ibl/6} I b 6 

5 
b" ct· RE: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) (Intranet Quorum 

u Je . IMA008216353) 

Date: 2022/01/11 12:54:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Clear with Scott's edits on the action memo and my edits on the charter, attached. 

Lynn Parker Dupree 
Chief Privacy Officer/ChiefFOIA Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: !(b)(6) I 
Mobile: !(b)(6) I 
!(b)(6) 

Visit the Privacy Office at: www.dhs.gov/privacy 

11 ::-:: I 
cid:image003.png@0lCF8BAA.4A618540 

From: PR IV-EXEC-SEC ~l<b~)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 7:54 AM 

To: DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I Holzer, James ._l<b_)(6_) _______ ___. 
Cc: PRIV-EXEC-SEC :=!(b=)(6;:::) =========/! 

Subject: FW: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) {Intranet Quorum 

IMA008216353) 

Good morning all, 

Privacy cleared with the attached edits/comments and FOIA agreed with Privacy assessment. Do 
you clear for PRIV? Clearance is due by 4:00pm, Wednesday, January 12, 2022. 

Thanks, 
(b)(6) 
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Director of Con-espondence 
Executive Secretariat 
DHS Privacy Office 
(w) !(b)(6) I 
( c) !(b)(6) 

From: Mathews, Scott ~l<b_)(_6) _________ ~ 
Se nt: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:52 PM 
To: PRIV-EXEC-SEC !(b)(6) I BICE, WILLIAM ._l(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) {Intranet Quorum 
IMA008216353) 

Please see attached for suggested edits. Recommend PRIV clear with edits. 

Scott 
John Scott Mathews 
Senior Advisor to the Deputy Chief Privacy Officer 
DHS Privacy Office (PRIV) 
TEL: l(b)(6) I 

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
material in this message, and any attachments to the message, is strictly.forbidden. 

From: PRIV-EXEC-SEC ..,_!(b"'"')(6...,_) ________ __. 

Se nt: Monday, January 10, 2022 12:14 PM 
To: Mathews, Scott !(b)(6) I BICE, WILLIAM !(b)(6) 
Cc: PRIV-EXEC-SEC .-!!(b=)(6=)========:::::;-~ ~-------~ 

Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) {Intranet Quorum 
IMA008216353) 

Good afternoon all, 

Please review and clear the attached by 10:00am, Wednesday, January 12, 2022. If you have any 
questions or concerns, please feel free to contact PRIV Exec Sec. 

Thanks 
(b)(6) 

irector o oITespondence 
Executive Secretariat 
DHS Privacy Office 
(w) !(b)(6) I 
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( C) l(b)(6) 

Fromfbl(6) l<b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: PRIV-EXEC-SEC I "'"(b"'"')(6 ___ ) ________ __. 

Subject: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) (Intranet Quorum 
IMA008216353) 

CBP, CISA, CRCL, FEMA, l&A, MGMT, OPA, PRIV, S& T -

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the OHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter. Please review and clear NLT 4PM on Wednesday, January 12. Once finalized, please 
complete the Component clearance tab and provide PLCY Exec Sec an info copy. 

Thank you, 

~ 

Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 

https://IQ.dhs.gov/ig/UX/serviceitem.aspx?id=1226303&iAccount=IQ 

Sent Date: 2022/01/11 12:55:00 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/ 11 12:54:00 

H/b\/6\ 



DHS-001-02015-001040

FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

b)(5) 



DHS-001-02015-001041

Page 092 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001042

Page 093 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001043

Page 094 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001044

FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

(b)(5) 



DHS-001-02015-001045

Page 096 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001046

Page 097 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001047

FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

b)(5) 



DHS-001-02015-001048

Page 099 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001049

Page 100 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001050
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PREDECJSJONAL//DELJBERA TJVE 

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



DHS-001-02015-001051

Page 102 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001052

Page 103 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001053

FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 
(b )(5) 



DHS-001-02015-001054

Page 105 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001055

Page 106 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-02015-001056

Picarelli, John !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

.... l(b-)(---'-6)------~------------------~ 

SIKORSKY], LUCIAN l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) ~-----------------~ 

Kb)(6) 

Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/12 09:44:28 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks. Might be good to grab Hala and Kevin Peters for that chat. They have been pinging me on the 
status of the OSIWG report review. 

John 

From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ~l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:39 AM 
To: Picarelli, John l~<b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Subject: Re: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

John, 

I can discuss more later. 

Lucian 

Best, 
Lucian 

Lucian Sikorskyj 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (Acting) for Counterterrorism, Emerging Threats, and Threat Prevention 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

f'-(b..:..)(:....6)'--_______ ...,__,l(Unclassified) 
,._(b~)(~6) _____ ~_~1 (SIPRNET, Secret) 
"--(b-'--')(6----'-) _____ ~1 (IC/JWICS, TS/SCI) 

~!lb!::\/~6=\ ====II (mobile) 

f~b-)(6- )---~~ (office) 
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From: Picarelli, John .... l<b_)(_6) ________ ...., 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:26:22 AM 
To: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ...., 
Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

No idea what the process is on gathering up input on this, so please see below. Believe what Kevin 
Saupp sent us yesterday largely mirrors this. 

John 

From: Furst, Hala .... i(b_)(_6) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:42 AM 
To: Peters, Kevin l(b)(6) I Picarelli, John l._(b_)(6_) ________ _. 
Subject: Re: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 
Hala 

From: Peters, Kevin .,_l(b"""')( ...... 6) ________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:35 AM 
To: Picarelli, John; Furst, Hala 
Subje ct: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good Morning, 

Mv initial thou!!ht isl(b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Kevin Peters 
Associate Director, Policy and Research Section 
The Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships (CP3) 
Depa1tment of Homeland Security 



DHS-001-02015-001058

Mobile phone: l<b)(6) 

E-mail: .... l<b_)(6_) _______ __, 

www.dhs.gov/cp3 

From: Saupp, Kevin ~l(b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:05 AM 

To: Furst, Hala l(b)(6) I Peters, Kevin "'"l(b"'"')(-'6) ________ __. 
Cc: Picarelli, John l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Any chance I could askl(b)(5> 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ._l(b-'--)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:24 AM 

To: Coen Jr, Michael l(b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE .... l(b-'--')(6-'-) _______ __.I KAINE, 
NATHANIEL C l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 

l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN ~l(b::::)(6=)========:....::;I ESPINOSA, 
MARSHA l(b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I COHEN, 
JOHN l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, 

STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) I Luke, 

;...:::...::..!:..!:.:....:....:...~:..:....!::::::::::::::::::======:;----' 
Adam l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BREN DA l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, 
LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC '~(b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Subje ct: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good morning -

We have had the pleasure of engaging w ith many (but not all) of you on the proposed DHS 

Disinformation Governance Board. We are excited to share that we have a draft charter (attached) 
ready for your review as your offices/ components are proposed members of the DHS Disinformation 

Governance Board. 

The attached draft charter will be circulating to you via execsec, but we wanted you to be aware that 

this is coming your way today. 

We will schedule time for us all to convene on Thursday to discuss any feedback as we are keen to get 

this finalized this week. 

Sam 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

R 
. . t SI KORSKYJ LUOAN b 6 

ec1p1en : b 6 
Administrative Grou 

~------------------------~ 
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!(b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/12 09:44:27 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 09:44:28 
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I lfbV61 
From: l(b)(6) 

Furst\ Hal a !{b )(6) 

.... l(b-)(~6------~-------------------~ 

SauT Kevin l(b)(6) 
To: l(b)(6 

l(b)(6 

I !/b\(6\ 

Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/12 09:47:35 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks 

From: Saupp, Kevin "'-l(b--)( __ 6) ________ ___, 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:59 PM 

,:..To.:..::..:..P...:.ic.:..:a:..:.r..:.e:..:..lli:_, J:..:..o:..:..h:..:..n-=!(=b)=(6=) ==::::;-____ ____.! Furst, Hala ~l(b_)(_6) ________ ~1 Peters, Kevin 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

FYSA 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:58 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,..,..(b,-)(6""")------------,1 Coen Jr, Michael 

l(b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE l(b)(6) l KAINE, NATHANIEL C 
!(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE <katherine.culliton-
!(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
!(b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert !(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN 
l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHAN IE 

@~ I 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I Luke, Adam l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, ,---!:=========!........, 
BRENDA l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I 
FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Hi Sam, just one suggestion which we can certainly provide via ESEC channels as well. The DHS Open 
Source Information Working Group (OSIWG), charged by Sl in June to better understand the current 
and potential use of open source and publicly available information, with a specific focus on how it may 
be used to detect and address threats from domestic terrorism/domestic violent extremism, has 
developed and circulated a draft report via ESEC. l (b)(S) I 

(b)(5) 
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:24 AM 
To: Coen Jr, M ichael l(b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE ~l(b_)(6_) _______ ___.I KAINE, 
NATHANIEL C l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 
l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, :===========--. 
MARSHA l<b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I COHEN, 
JOHN l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, 
STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I Sau pp, Kevin l(b)(6) I Luke, ;....:.....:....!:...!:..:.__:.._____!:::=========:;----' 
Adam l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, 
LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ _. 
Subject: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

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

Furst, Hal a l{b )(6) l!/b)/6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

~-----;._-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:.,-,....-_-_-_-_-_-_-_,-----------~ SauT Kevin lfb)(6) Ufb}f6l I kfil@l 
Recipient: 11'--(b-'-')(6....;.) ______ ~------------------' 

l(b)(6 

Sent Date: 2022/01/12 09:47:34 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 09:47:35 
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F 
• Saupp, Kevin !{b)(6) 0<blf6l I Mi[] 

rom. l(b)(6) --~------.... - _-_ -_ -_ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~~~~..:;~======:::;-------~ 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) U[b\/6\ I ktillfil] 

To: !(b)(6) 
kb)(6) 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN !(b)(6) 
CC: l(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

H[b\/6\ lg 

Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/12 15:52:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi, totally missed this! The draft report went through review via the working group a few months ago, 
and then went through formal review/clearance via ESEC. The CTTP team had been working to 
adjudicate comments and has close to a final version that I think they were providing to you soon -
would assume for review clearance. I think it would be ideal t (b)(S) 

(b)(5) 

Looped in Lucian as well in case he had any additional insight. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ~l<b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:32 PM 
To: Sau pp, Kevin ~l(b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Kevin - thank you. 

I look forward to discussing at our meeting. I don't know where the open source working group package 
currently stands and I don't think Rob has reviewed. As S1 has not approved the package or viewed let's 
discuss whether it is notable to call out in the foundational charter for this body at this juncture when 
we meet. 

I don't see an edit in the attachment! 

Sam 

From: Saupp, Kevin ~l<b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:58 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6- )--------------.1 Coen Jr, M ichael 

l(b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE (b)(6) KAINE NATHANIEL C 
l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE (b)(5) .__ ______ _. 

l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
l(b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN 
l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE 
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!(b)(6) 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFE~R....!:!(=b)=(6=) ========'~Luke, Adam ..... l<b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
ABDELALL, BRENDA l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Hi Sam, just one suggestion which we can certainly provide via ESEC channels as well. The OHS Open 

Source Information Working Group (OSIWG), charged by Sl in June to better understand the current 

and potential use of open source and publicly available information, with a specific focus on how it may 

be used to detect and address threats from domestic terrorism domestic violent extremism has 
(b)(5) ~,!<->-J..,_.._....._....,_,_,....,.,"-"'-"......,_,,.,__,._.......,,.........,L...1..,.1..;.....,_,,.....,._.......,.......,.~ 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ..... l(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:24 AM 

To: Coen Jr, Michael l<b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE ..... !<b_)(6_) _______ __.I KAINE, 

NATHANIEL C l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 
l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 

::============---, 
MARSHA l(b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I COHEN, 

JOHN l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, 

STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER j(b)(6) I Sau pp, Kevin l(b)(6) I Luke, ;..,;_...:.:...:.;..:,__;:____,!:::::::::::======::;-----' 
Adam l<b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA l<b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, 

LUCIAN j(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) --------' 
Subject: OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good morning -

We have had the pleasure of engaging w ith many (but not all) of you on the proposed OHS 

Disinformation Governance Board. We are excited to share that we have a draft charter (attached) 

ready for your review as your offices/ components are proposed members of the OHS Disinformation 

Governance Board. 

The attached draft charter will be circulating to you v ia execsec, but we wanted you to be aware that 
this is coming your way today. 

We will schedule t ime for us all to convene on Thursday to discuss any feedback as we are keen to get 

this finalized this week. 

Sam 
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Se d 
• Saupp, Kevin !{b)(6) lk~lL~l l@illi[l 

n er. !(b)(6) 
~-~------~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~..::;----------­

RAD SAMANTHA (b)(6) lu:il!fll I 

Sent Date: 2022/01/12 15:52:32 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 15:52:00 

i(bl(6} I b 

b 6 

6 

VI> 
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OPA Exec Sec !{b)(6) !!/b}f6l 
From: l(b)(6) 

.... l(b-)(~6)------~------------------~ 

ARAH (b)(6) !ib\/6\ I b 6 

!'--'-'-'-------~----------------'Tam 
CC: ......._.....__ __ ~------'-------,kh)/6\ ! b 6 

Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Date: 2022/01/12 16:01:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you all ! 

From: PECK, SARAH ..... l<b_)(6_) ______ __. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:59 PM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) --=========:::;--___, 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ._!(b_)(6_) _______ _, 
Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Finished reviewing. No concerns. 

Erin - If you hear of a finalized decision or any upcoming announcements on this, can you let us know? 

Thanks! 

From: OPA Exec Sec ~l<b~)(6~)--------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:38 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Thank you Sarah! 

From: PECK, SARAH ._l(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:37 PM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) .-=========::;--___, 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ ...., 
Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 
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Reviewing now and will respond before 4. Thanks! 

From: OPA Exec Sec ~l(b_)(6_) ________ -

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:54 PM 
To: BERNSTEIN, MEIRAl(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: WF #1226303: PLCY - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Importance: High 

Hello Sarah, 

Could I have a status on your review on the tasker below? 

Thank you, 

From: BERNSTEIN, MEIRA~l<b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:05 AM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l<b)(6) ~----.==========:!...._---, 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

This looks ok to me, also looping @PECK, SARAH to make sure she doesn't have any flags. 

From: OPA Exec Sec .,_l(b.;..;.)(6...:.) ________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:34 AM 
To: BERNSTEIN, MEIRAl(b)(6) ~============----' Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ~l<b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: WF #1226303 : PLCY - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

CBP, CISA, CRCL, FEMA, l&A, MGMT, OPA, PRIV, S& T -

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the DHS Disinformation Governance 

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

https://IQ.dhs.gov/iq/UX/serviceitem.aspx?id=1226303&iAccount=IQ 

OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) _ r,;:l(b:-;--;)(;;';6)--~-----, ___________________ _J 

kb ...... }/..._.6\'-------'l liiiiifilJ 
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K SARAH (b)(6) 

STEIN MEIRA 
6) 

Recipient: ward Tamm (b)(6) 
(6) 

ERS ERIN (b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/ 12 16:01:31 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 16:01:33 
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b)(5) 

UNCLASSIFlED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PREDECJSJONAL//DELJBERA TJVE 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC Z05Z8 

September 21 , 2022 

ACTIO 

MEMORA DUM FOR THE SECRETARY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Robert Silvers 
Under Secretary 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 

Jonathan Meyer 
General Counsel 

DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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